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Pleviak, Krista

From: ,  Gibbs, Sarah

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 11:36 AM

To: Pleviak, Krista

Subject: RE: Jacket Bill for Introduction in the Assembly

Yes, If you could send that our way that would be fantastic.

From: Pleviak, Krista <Krista.Pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 9:59 AM

To: Gibbs, Sarah <Sarah.Gibbs@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Eberle, Ed <Ed.Eberle @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Jacket Bill for Introduction in the Assembly

Sarah: Will you please confirm whether Rep. Skowronski wants a companion for LRB-5005/1?

Krista R. Pleviak

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, W1 53701-2037

(608) 504-5818
krista.pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Eberle, Ed <Ed.Eberle@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 9:50 AM

To: Pleviak, Krista <Krista.Pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Gibbs, Sarah <Sarah.Gibbs@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Jacket Bill for Introduction in the Assembly

Hi Krista,

Can you please have a copy of 5005/1 jacketed for introduction in the Assembly for Representative Ken Skowronski’s
office.

Thank you.

Ed

Ed Eberle

Office of Senator David Craig
28t Senate District
608-266-5400

Ed.Eberle@legis.wisconsin.gov
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district’s improvement for the school and school district accountability report.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law requires the Department of Public Instruction to annually, by
November 30, publish a school and school district accountability report, commonly
referred to as school and school district report cards. DPI must establish an index
system and, using this index system, place each school and school district in a
performance category based upon certain measures, including pupil achievement,
growth in pupil achievement, and graduation rates, for the preceding school year.
This bill requires DPI, for purposes of measuring a school district’s improvement, to
exclude data derived from a juvenile detention facility or secured residential care
center for children and youth if 50 percent or more of the pupils residing at the facility
do not reside there for the entire school term.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
(a\

; the statutes is created to read:

SEcTION 1. 115.385 (1g) [e)
115.385 (1g)((e] F

or purposes of measuring a school district’s improvement, the

department may not include data derived from any of the following facilities located
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in the school district if 50 percent or more of the total number of pupils residing at
the facility during the relevant school year do not reside at the facility for the entire
school term:

1. A juvenile detention facility, as defined in s. 938.02 (10r).

2. A secured residential care center for children and youth, as defined in s.
938.02 (15g).

SECTION 2. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to a school and school district accountability report
published under s. 115.385 for the 2020-21 school year.

(END)




Walker, Dan

From: Pleviak, Krista

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 2:39 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: FW: Jacket Bill for Introduction in the Assembly

Would you please jacket LRB-56997

Krista R. Pleviak

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, W153701-2037

(608) 504-5818
krista.pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Gibbs, Sarah <Sarah.Gibbs@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 2:36 PM

To: Pleviak, Krista <Krista.Pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Jacket Bill for Introduction in the Assembly

If we could get the jacketed copy that would be fantastic.
Thanks so muchl

From: Pleviak, Krista <Krista.Pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 12:18 PM

To: Gibbs, Sarah <Sarah.Gibbs@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: lacket Bill for Introduction in the Assembly

Will do. Thanks.

Krista R. Pleviak

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, W153701-2037

{608) 504-5818
krista.pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Gibbs, Sarah <Sarah.Gibbs@|egis.wisconsin.gov>
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

Cc: Eberle, Ed <Ed.Eberle@legis.wisconsin.gov>

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

From: Eberle, Ed <Ed.Eberle @legis.wisconsin.gov>
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




